Page 1 ot |

Marguerite MclL.ean

From: Brooke Lewis [Brookel @hgslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 4:50 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Floyd Self; Butler, John; Martha Brown; Goorland, Scott, Leon, Jack; Gary Perko
Subject: RE: Docket 090172

Attachments: Notice of Service 4th ROGs.PDF

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Brooke E. Lewis

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
123 S. Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
1-850-425-2359
brookel@hgslaw.com

b. Docket No. 090172-EI

Inre: Petition to Determine Need for FPL EnergySecure Pipeline

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Notice of Service of Florida Power & Light Company's Fourth Set
of Interrogatories to Florida Gas Transmission Company (Nos. 41-51).

Thank you for your cooperation.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s DOCKET NO. 090172-E1
Petition to Determine Need for FPL
EnergySecure Pipeline FILED: June 11, 2009

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
FOURTH SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO

FLORIDA GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY (NOS. 41-51)
Florida Power & Light Company, by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby

gives notice that it has served its Third Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 41-51) on Florida Gas
Transmission Company, c/o Floyd R. Self, Esq., Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A., 2618
Centennial Place, Tallahassee, FL. 32308.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 11th day of June, 2009.

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President and
Chief Regulatory Counsel

John T. Butler, Managing Attomey
Scott Goorland, Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Telephone: (561) 304-5253

Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

and

Gary V. Perko

Brooke E. Lewis

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.
123 S. Calhoun Street (32301)
P.O. Box 6526 (32314)
Tallahassee, Florida

Telephone: 850-222-7500
Facsimile: 850-224-8551

By:
Brooke E. Lewi.s
Attorneys for Florida/Powver' & Llight U8impany” | £
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 090172-E1

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished electronically and by United States mail this 11th day of June, 2009, to the
following:

Martha Carter Brown

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

MBrown@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Floyd R. Self

Messer Caparello & Self, P.A.
2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, FL 32308
fself@lawfla.com

Attorney



